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You requested in the interrogatories that we answer
each question in four parts, the third of which was:

c. Identify and provide all dccuments and studies,
and the particular parts thereof, examined but
not relied upon by the Licensee, which pertain
to the subject matter in question.

We have interpreted this request as meaning those
documents and studies examined by Licensee in preparing
responses to these interrogatories. This interpretation
is consistent with item B which requests that the studies
and documents relied upon as a basis for the answer be
identified and provided.

Please correct an error in our response to Inter-
rogatory 3-6 which was sent to you ¢on August 22, 1980. Page
41 of that submission states that three documents would be
provided ASAP under separate cover. In fact, these documents
were enclosed with the rest of the documents as a part of cur
response of August 22. I apologize feor any inconvenience.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

<SS /M
aﬁ;Jbse:E Gallo
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